Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

Sent: 11 July 2023 12:49

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: badmintonkorea@bka.kr; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for JEONJU BWF World Senior

Championships 2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for JEONJU BWF World Senior
Championships 2023.

Badminton World Federation | Jeonju, Korea
9/11/2023 to 9/17/2023

@ JEONJU BWF World Senior Championships 2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the JEONJU BWF World
Senior Championships 2023 tournament. You can add/delete
players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in
with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for
this tournament.

Member Request

Event Country Player Gender
ID status

MS . .
35 70872 India KHADGI, Amit Male
MS .
35 53029 India BEHAL, Mayank Male
MS . :
35 74096 India PAL, Kaushik Male

MS 94728 India AGGARWAL, Peeyush Male
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35

WS
35 82147 India SINHA, Manali Female
WS i
35 53032 India RAWAT, Parul Female
WS . »
35 97695 India  RODE, Aditi Female
WS , .
35 62138 India BANSAL, Binny Female
MD 84242 India GUPTA, Manish Kumar Male
35 70826 India NAITHANI, Pankaj Male
) RAMACHANDRAN ACHARIAR,
MD 43775 India Male
) DEV
35 56574 India ) Male
SENTHI, Subramanian
MD 53029 India BEHAL, Mayank Male
35 74096 India PAL, Kaushik Male
MD 67470 India SHARMA, Varun Male
35 84877 India RAGHAVAN, Padmanabha Male
WD 93436 India MELASHEEMI, Sandhya Female
35 67399 India MARI, Sangeetha Female
WD 45205 India JAMALUDEEN, Anees Kowsar Female
35 82147 India SINHA, Manali Female
WD 53032 India RAWAT, Parul Female
35 81029 India BELAWADI, Varsha V Female
WD 39839 India CHAUHAN, Arpana Female
35 70289 India KOHLI, Mansi Female
XD 35 54981 India RAJU, Mohamed Rehan Male
45205 India JAMALUDEEN, Anees Kowsar Female
XD 35 58145 India SHETTY, Abhinand K Male
67399 India MARI, Sangeetha Female
XD 35 70826 India NAITHANI, Pankaj Male
14838 India K K, Nimalekshmy Female
XD 35 53029 India BEHAL, Mayank Male
97695 India RODE, Aditi Female
MS i
40 98644 India KATTAPURATH JACOB, Antony  Male
MS . .
40 65549 India OJHA, Vivek Male
MS 12568 India BAIDYA, Arup Male




40

MS
40 86294 India CHAUHAN, Yogesh Male
WS . . .
40 65978 India  PUNIA SHARMA, Himani Female
WS , .
40 45801 India SINGH, Manishi Female
WS , .
40 91990 India YUPU, Boni Female
WS )
40 57655 India  P.N, Jayashree Female
MD 13707 India J. B. S., Vidyadhar Male
40 51370 India THOMAS, Sanave Male
MD 15844 India DUGGAL, Hemant Male
40 12570 India DHILLON, Davinder Male
MD 67471 India NIMKAR, Rajesh Male
40 65549 India OJHA, Vivek Male
MD 63336 India M.P., Maran Christopher Male
40 54047 India DAYAL, Yuvraj Male
WD 93662 India GADGIL, Nupura Female
40 14764 India PATIL, Pooja Female
WD 65978 India PUNIA SHARMA, Himani Female
40 71400 India SANTHANAM, Nellai Gandhimathi Female
WD 58788 India INGALHALIKAR, Radhika Female
40 90128 India PUJARI, Sumitra Female
WD 98131 India AGARWAL, Madhavi Female
40 71988 India LOTKE, Anjali Female
XD 40 51370 India THOMAS, Sanave Male
93662 India GADGIL, Nupura Female
XD 40 68030 India VARADARAJ, Sunil Gladson Male
14764 India PATIL, Pooja Female
XD 40 97017 India SHARMA, Ashish Male
74926 India SHARMA, Bhawna Female
12568 India BAIDYA, Arup Male
XD 40 )
96164 India DEY, Uma Female
MS , .
45 73467 India KUMAR, Avinash Male
MS i
50490 India ANTONY, Joy T Male




MS

45 89172 India YADAV, Lalit Male
MS , .
45 15843 India C. M., Shashidhar Male
WS i )
45 83609 India MEHTA, Pooja Female
WS i
45 85800 India CHAKRABARTY, Swapnal Female
WS i
45 79666 India SHAIKH, Yasmeen Female
WS . .
45 77659 India BARUAH, Bidisha Female
MD 14760 India K. A., Aneesh Male
45 56495 India MASCARENHAS, Vijay Lancy Male
MD 99840 India KHEDIKAR, Ashish Male
45 68075 India MOHAN, Sandeep Male
) DASARI, Suneel Kumar
MD 24702 India ) Male
) PADALA, Padala Sri Venkata
45 26569 India Male
Jagannadh
MD 60362 India ADHYARU, Mit Male
45 87775 India KOHLI, Jaideep Male
) BANGALORE PRAKASH,
WD 82885 India Female
) NIRMALA
45 97876 India Female
SANGANI, Purva
WD 77659 India BARUAH, Bidisha Female
45 79666 India SHAIKH, Yasmeen Female
WD 85800 India CHAKRABARTY, Swapnal Female
45 62712 India JOSHI, Prerana Female
WD 98074 India MISRA, Suchitra Female
45 88744 India RANGAIAH, Shylaja Female
XD 45 78193 India ABBASI, Samir Male
83609 India MEHTA, Pooja Female
XD 45 15865 India VELAN, Senthil Male
77659 India BARUAH, Bidisha Female
XD 45 66646 India SAXENA, Deepak Male
57227 India JETHWANI, Sarita Female
XD 45 60362 India ADHYARU, Mit Male
85800 India CHAKRABARTY, Swapnal Female
MS 87906 India SHARMA, Vijay Male




50

MS

50 76652  India SRIVASTAVA, Anil Kumar Male
MS ,
50 25465  India MISHRA, Alok Male
MS : ,
50 30413  India RAMACHANDRAN, Anil Male
WS _ ,
50 81671 India GADHILI, Sreedevi Female
WS _ -
50 63543 India YADAYV, Shalini Female
WS _
50 75661 India DIVECHA, Naheed Female
WS _ o
50 69022 India PANWAR, Sunita Singh Female
MD 58376 India AYAZ, Bilawala Male
50 67633  India DAGA, Shailesh Male
MD 84070 India RAY, Sanjay Male
50 89995 India  SENGUPTA, HIRAK KANTI Male
MD 57164 India BARMAN, Bijoy Kumar Male
50 81952 India SHARMA, Rajeev Male
MD 91994  India PATEL, Ashish Male
50 90388 India PATEL, Harendrakumar Male
WD 81671 India GADHILI, Sreedevi Female
50 99383 India  SHARMA, RUCHITA Female
WD 66480 India GARG, Rachna Female
50 93664 India RAJESH SHETTY, Shalini Female
WD 75661 India DIVECHA, Naheed Female
50 74876 India PATIL, Wrishalee Female
WD 69022 India PANWAR, Sunita Singh Female
50 63543 India  YADAV, Shalini Female
XD 50 73017 India MAKODE, Kiran Vinayakrao Male
99383 India SHARMA, RUCHITA Female
XD 50 96734 India VARMA, Unnikrishna Male
93664 India RAJESH SHETTY, Shalini Female
XD 50 91994  India PATEL, Ashish Male
66480 India GARG, Rachna Female
XD 50 70281 India THANGAVELU, Maran Male
71284  India HOLLA, Shaila Female




MS

55 54029 India B. V. S. K, Lingeswara Rao Male

MS , .

55 81952 India SHARMA, Rajeev Male

MS i

55 52471 India DEWANGAN, Jayant Male

MS i i

55 68994 India SINGH, Kawaljeet Male

WS i

55 52547 India RAJGOPALAN, Sangeeta Female

WS . . .

55 75971 India THATHAPANDA, Jyothi Somaiah Female

WS )

55 90585 India TESSY, JOSEPH Female

WS , .

55 91447 India JHAVERI, Arpita Female

MD 97122 India AKULA, Venkataraju Male

55 54029 India B. V. S. K,, Lingeswara Rao Male

MD 65090 India RAO, Makarla Kamalakar Male

55 66160 India SWAROOP, Vibhor Male

MD 28896 India BURAGOHAIN, Arup Male

55 17593 India YUMNAM, Tombisana Singh Male

MD 64050 India JESWAL, Gyanesh Male

55 68994 India SINGH, Kawaljeet Male

WD 52547 India RAJGOPALAN, Sangeeta Female

55 74418 India SAWANT, Saroj Female

i SAHASRABUDHE, Manjusha
WD 65853 India ) Female
. Sudhir
55 76487 India Female
VENGLET, Suzanne

WD 90585 India TESSY, JOSEPH Female

55 75971 India THATHAPANDA, Jyothi Somaiah Female

WD 87780 India BHAVE, Rajshree Nitin Female

55 60405 India DIXIT, Kavita Female

XD 55 65090 India RAO, Makarla Kamalakar Male
74418 India SAWANT, Saroj Female

XD 55 52939 India KONA, Prabhu Naik Naidu Male
76487 India VENGLET, Suzanne Female

XD 55 88925 India PALAPUDI MEENAKSHI, Male
91447 India Balakrishna Female




JHAVERI, Arpita

XD 55 66160 India SWAROORP, Vibhor Male

52547 India RAJGOPALAN, Sangeeta Female
MS i
60 93351 India LAKHAN, Ram Male
MS i
60 92701 India HAZARIKA, Paran Male
MS )
60 96453 India BANSAL, Rakesh Male
MS )
60 69947 India JOSHI, Atul Kumar Male
WS ) SAHASRABUDHE, Manjusha

65853 India ) Female
60 Sudhir
WS , .
50 28889 India MAHAJAN, Neelima Female
WS , .
50 82088 India PARMAR, Taramati Female
WS i
60 63782 India BATRA, Alka Female
MD 69170 India MEHTA, Rajiv Male
60 62886 India TANEJA, Praveen Male
MD 86724 India MATHA, John Of Male
60 90331 India PAI, Bantwal Sunil Male
MD 56301 India KUMAR, Ashwani Male
60 93351 India LAKHAN, Ram Male
MD 72293 India CHATTERJEE, BIBHASH Male
60 68838 India SANGHAVI, Yogesh Male
WD 92417 India KHANDEPARKER, Manju Female
60 90065 India SWAMINATHAN, SUNITHA Female
WD 63782 India BATRA, Alka Female
60 57955 India LOHIYA, Ritu Female
WD 80017 India NAGENDRA, Anuradha Female
60 59864 India TANDON, Pratibha Female
WD 82088 India PARMAR, Taramati Female
60 62869 India SHETTY, Beena Female

) LAKHAN, Ram

93351 India ) Male
XD 60 ) SAHASRABUDHE, Manjusha

65853 India ) Female

Sudhir

XD 60 90331 India PAI, Bantwal Sunil Male




80017 India NAGENDRA, Anuradha Female
XD 60 78265 India SARKAR, Rudra Narayan Male
35067 India BHATTACHARJEE, Nila Female
XD 60 23747 India TEWARI, PURAN CHANDRA Male
46070 India DHUPAR, Rekha Female
MS i
65 80490 India DHAND, Arun Male
MS )
65 90886 India SHARMA, Sudhakar Male
MS )
65 90602 India MAHAJAN, Sharad Male
WS , I
65 64257 India MOHANRAJ, Savithri Female
WS i
65 72218 India PASRICHA, Neera Female
WS i BHATTA, Kanyakumari Salekoppa
76435 India , Female
65 Laxminarayana
WS i ,
65 99100 India PANT, Eira Female
MD 80490 India DHAND, Arun Male
65 90886 India SHARMA, Sudhakar Male
MD 88989 India CH., Bimol Singh Male
65 94591 India L., Kumar Singh Male
) KUTTIPARMBIL, VIJAY KUMAR
MD 61140 India Male
) NAIR -
65 94460 India Male
GEORGE, Puthenmadhom
WD 78259 India JOHRI, Geetha Female
65 87042 India B.R., Saroja Shetty Female
WD 64257 India MOHANRAJ, Savithri Female
65 72218 India PASRICHA, Neera Female
SAKALESHPURA KRISHNAIAH,
XD 65 78170 India Balakrishna Naidu Male
76435 India BHATTA, Kanyakumari Salekoppa Female
Laxminarayana
XD 65 56827 India PATET, Sushil Kumar Male
30211 India NISHA, Patet Female
i KUTTIPARMBIL, VIJAY KUMAR
61140 India Male
XD 65 ) NAIR -
87042 India Female

B.R., Saroja Shetty




XD 65 22015 India ROKHUM, Lalramliana Male
28053 India HNAMTE, Zokhumi Female
MS , . .
20 72957 India CHANDRAN, Kaithavalapill Male
MS i
20 98550 India MACHETTIRA, M Lalu Male
MS , .
20 99789 India JAMIR, Bendangnukshi Male
MS i i
20 91622 India ABDUL WAHAB, Ubaidur Rahman Male
WS i )
20 72245 India PHILIP, Jessie Female
WS )
20 71618 India KHANNA, Shyamola Female
WS ) -
20 66437 India NAGARAJAN, Nandini Female
WS )
20 62342 India JOHN, Susy V Female
) MALAGOPPA
MD 84688 India ) Male
) SOMASHEKARAPPA, Puttaraj -
70 84885 India Male
SHARMA, ASHOK KUMAR
MD 95861 India GEORGE JANAKIRAMAN, Jairaj Male
70 86591 India MIRANDA, Hubert Male
MD 56827 India PATET, Sushil Kumar Male
70 92685 India PUNDIR, Surendra Singh Male
MD 68215 India GUPTA, Bharat Bhushan Male
70 98941 India GROVER, Romesh Chandra Male
WD 71618 India KHANNA, Shyamola Female
70 66437 India NAGARAJAN, Nandini Female
WD 59665 India NAGALIA, Punita Female
70 69974 India VEERALINGA, Gowramma Female
WD 72245 India PHILIP, Jessie Female
70 62342 India JOHN, Susy V Female
XD 70 86591 India MIRANDA, Hubert Male
72245 India PHILIP, Jessie Female
XD 70 85146 India JAISWAL, Yogendra Kumar Male
59665 India NAGALIA, Punita Female
XD 70 92685 India PUNDIR, Surendra Singh Male
62342 India JOHN, Susy V Female




XD 70 79361 India SHIKARI, Basant Kumar Male
71618 India KHANNA, Shyamola Female
MS ) MANDAYAM DEVASIKHAMANI,
62275 India i Male
75 Murali
MS , .
75 77199 India KUDCHADKER, Satish Dhondu Male
MS i
75 79716 India RAMAPPA, Jaya Prakash Male
MS i
75 31825 India MAROQOO, Ratan Lal Male
WS i
75 69974 India VEERALINGA, Gowramma Female
WS )
75 17414 India VEDURLAPALLI, SARADA DEVI Female
WS )
25 21128 India SHARMA, Usha Female
) KUDCHADKER, Satish Dhondu
MD 77199 India Male
) MANDAYAM DEVASIKHAMANI, -
75 62275 India ] Male
Murali
MD 92227 India CHEKURU, Kiran Babu Male
75 60807 India GUNGETI, Ramanaiah Male
XD 75 77199 India KUDCHADKER, Satish Dhondu Male
69974 India VEERALINGA, Gowramma Female
XD 75 35309 India KARRI, BHAMI REDDY Male
17414 India VEDURLAPALLI, SARADA DEVI Female
XD 75 35239 India GOYAL, WAZIR CHAND Male
21128 India SHARMA, Usha Female
Inactive:
Member
Event Country Player Gender Removed on
MD 67471 India NIMKAR, Rajesh Male  7/6/2023 9:35
35 65549 India OJHA, Vivek Male AM
RAMASWAMY,
MD 81398 Norway Vijay Male  7/10/2023 12:28 R
40 58145 India SHETTY, Abhinand Male PM
K
MS ) ) 7/7/2023 3:19
85522 India Shashidhar, CM Male

45

PM
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189 Unique players in this entry.
Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.

\V
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